The Board of Pharmacy has received notice of the following product recall:

Description	Lot #	Exp Date	NDC	UPC
LISINOPRIL TAB 30MG LUP 100@	Q900580	09/30/2021	68180098201	36818098201

Lupin is recalling the above lot due to product complaint indicating mix-up of Lisinopril Tablets USP, 5 mg, instead of Lisinopril Tablets USP, 30 mg. This recall is to the retail level. Affected product started shipping December 17, 2019.

The Board of Pharmacy strongly encourages pharmacies to immediately review their quality assurance and recall policies and procedures to determine if any corrective action is required.